BARTELSO ELEMENTARY PARENT FACULTY CLUB

Minutes from the PFC's 2nd meeting {2022-2023}

November 30, 2022

The meeting was called to order by President Michele Toennies. The opening prayer was said by President Michele Toennies. Minutes from the 1st Meeting from August 2022 were reviewed and a motion to approve them was made by Tanya Loepker and seconded by Jessie Winkeler. Michelle Gebke gave a summary of the Treasurer's Report. A motion to approve this report was made by Jill Spihlmann and seconded by Jessie Winkeler. Michelle Gebke also completed the parent-teacher count.

BUSINESS DISCUSSED

- Another successful year for the book fair. Over \$1,213 available to purchase books for our classrooms.
- Myranda Weber coordinated the spirit wear through AVH and we made \$1,017 profit. Thank you, Myranda, for organizing.
- The fall raffle this year was in coordination with the 5k Super Hero Run & Ride. It was a very successful event. All tickets were sold. Net profits from the raffle were \$9,745.34. The Run & Ride had 352 participants, food trucks, bounce houses, touch-a-truck, and raised \$6,215.98. Fun was had by all and sincere appreciation to everyone who made this an extremely successful event!
- Jessie Winkeler has agreed to lead the BoBo's fundraiser again this spring.
 Order packets will go home in February and be due March 7th. Orders should deliver around April 5th.
- Justin Hoffman came for an all school assembly with his Hot Air Balloon. The school gifted him with \$50.
- The PFC provided meals for the parent teacher conferences held in October.
- Jamie Williams requested to purchase new soccer goals for the school. The
 current ones are falling apart. The cost is \$5,595 per pair plus the cost to ship.
 A motion to approve this purchase was provided by Tiffany Schlautman and
 seconded by Hollie Meier.

- Tom Siegler reviewed the request from the August meeting for a new digital marquee in front of our school. The quote from T. Ham was roughly \$33k. It has been decided to table this discussion until the March meeting.
- The topic of new basketball uniforms which were discussed in the August meeting were reviewed. Scott Harre should work with the coaches to figure out what is needed. Options of reversible jerseys, separating girls and boys uniforms and only purchasing for 7/8th grade while giving the current ones to 5/6th grade were discussed.
- A request to reimburse Mrs. Kunz for the Pumpkin Contest prizes in the amount of \$65 was provided by Jessie Winkeler and seconded by Jill Spihlmann.
- A motion to approve \$3,500 for faculty wish lists was provided by Tanya Loepker and seconded by Jessie Winkeler.
- A motion to approve \$150.00 for the Christmas parties was provided by Jessie Winkeler and seconded by Carey Timmermann. This included \$50 for Santa, \$50 for candy canes, and \$50 for Marcel Winkeler.
- A motion to approve \$200 for volunteer and aide gift cards (\$50 each for Geri Huels, Jim and Dianne Schroeder, and Karen Beel) was provided by Tanya Loepker and seconded by Hollie Meier.
- The Christmas program is set for December 15th and will include a reception with cookies and punch. A motion to approve \$100 for those supplies was provided by Jill Spihlmann and seconded by Carey Timmerman.
- The band concert will include a reception with cookies and punch on December 19th. A motion to approve \$150 for those supplies was provided by Carey Timmermann and seconded by Tiffany Schlautman.
- Renee Gerdes has graciously offered to head the Script program for faculty
 Christmas gifts. The forms should be returned to the office by December 2nd.
- A motion to approve \$1,750 for playground mulch was provided by Carey
 Timmermann and seconded by Hollie Meier.
- Jamie Williams has decided to step down from the Secretary position. Hollie
 Meier has agreed to take this position. A motion to approve appointment of

- Hollie Meier as Secretary was provided by Tanya Loepker and seconded by Amanda Walden.
- Concession pricing and management was discussed. It is requested that someone outside of the PFC President coordinate the concession stand. We're still looking for volunteers. The discussion of concession prices and providing healthier options was also brought up.

PARENT/TEACHER COUNT

5th grade won the parent/teacher count.

PARENT ATTENDANCE PRIZE WINNER

Tiffany Schlautman won the 10-day lunch ticket.

FACULTY REPORT

The faculty report included the following:

- Gym Project: All local conference school teams have conference mascots / teams presented in the school gymnasium. Mr. Siegler is working on options and quotes for presentation of conference teams. Ideas included shades on the windows or banners posted on the walls.
- The school is looking for an organizer for the girls conference tournament on Wednesday, Thursday and Saturday.
- The 1% Sales Tax will be included on the April Ballot. Mr. Siegler will send out additional information and is open to questions from our parents and residents. This would essentially lower / pay down all debt over five-six years. We would receive roughly \$875 per student.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Jill Spihlmann and seconded by Hollie Meier to adjourn the meeting.